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Dear Sir,
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&0 January, 2014

With reference to your RT| application dated 18.12.2013, received by the CPIO on
20.12.2013, the information, as sought for, are furnished below:-

Information sought

Information supplied

(1)

What was the salary paid per month to
Consultant Engineer Sh. Narayanswami
at ISI Delhi Centre? Please supply copy
of appointment letter of the consultant
Engineer.,

Enclosed.

Who and when observed for the first
time that the quality of work was not in
order? ’

The Committee constituted for the
purpose had pointed out certain defects
on 21.08.2011. The Engineer {Civil) had
also given his comments on 21.08.2011.

(3)

Did committee headed by Prof. E.
Somanathan recommend calling of
contractor for retrofitting? If yes please
supply the copy of the same.

No

(4)

Was contractor called for retrofittings
based on recommendations of
committee headed by Prof. E.
Somanathan?

No

(5).

Is the structural design safe as per
calculations  submitted by  Sh.
Chandrapal?

The same question was asked by the
applicant in a previous RTI query.

(6)

Did Sh. R.B. Bapat checked and
confirmed all the documents before
approving payments to the contractor?

The payment is approved based on the
checking and recommendation by the
concerned officer.

(7)

Did Sh. A.G. Bhatt checked and
confirmed all the documents before
approving payments to the contractor?

-do-

(8)

Did Sh. S.P. Das checked and confirmed
all the documents before approving
payments to the contractor?

do- &é



(9) | Were all formalities and procedures -do- ‘!
completed before paying the secured
advanced (Material advance Bill)?

(10) | Does  signing Measurement book Yes
means accepting the measurements |

\_ recorded in it? J

Your RTI application dated 18.12.2013, received by the CPIO on 20.12.2013, is disposed off.
Prof. Bimal K. Roy, Director of the Institute at the above address is the Appellate Authority,

Your ]aithfully,
[
s

(S.K lyer)
Central Public Information Officer



